From: Paul Barnes

To: Liz Burdick; Meredith Badalucca
Subject: 305 Rte 32
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:25:03 AM

Good morning,

In reference to our conversation this morning, the requirements for apartments has changed with
the new Fire Code. All apartments will now be required to be sprinklered according to section 30.3.5

of the Life Safety Code regarding new apartments.
Any questions, please contact me.

Paul D. Barnes, Sr.
Fire Marshal/ EMD
Town of Montville
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